Carolina Concrete Finishing, Inc.
103 Midway Drive PO Box 451
Raeford, N.C 28376
Office: 875-7560
Fax: 875-1196

September 10, 2019

To: Caviness Land Development
1041B Robeson Street
Fayetteville, NC 28305

Re: Forest Oaks Lot 235
42 Angel Oak Drive

To whom it my concern:

The porch on the above referenced property was poured on August 29, 2019. Prior to pouring
the concrete we back filled the areas with a sand clay material. This material was placed in 8-inch
lifts and compacted with a vibratory plate compactor each lift. The subgrade was then termite
treated, and the porch slab was poured. This will surely meet code and compaction requirements
and is a standard practice with our company. In the past we haven’t had to get compaction test on
porches on crawl space houses. But moving forward we will meet these requirements.

Sincerely Yours,

Shaun Harrell
President
Carolina Concrete Finishing, Inc.
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